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The BGA would contest this assumption because gliders in the UK are flown above 7000' both for thermal soaring 
(most thermal soaring use of 7000'+ is IMC cloud climbs) and during wave soaring. Most wave soaring in the UK 
(which is very often above 7000') occurs in the more mountainous areas or directly downwind of these mountainous 
areas. However, wave climbs above 7000' can also occur almost anywhere.  

Even though the BGA is represented on NATMAC we believe that the BGA should be confirmed as one of the 
principal stakeholders for this ACP. Hopefully, there will not be many potentially significant impacts on gliding 
operations as a result of any changes that may be proposed.  

 (BGA Airspace) 

  

From: Airspace Consultation   
Sent: 21 April 2022 13:21 
Subject: Airspace Change Design Principles for NATS Operational Service Enhancements Project:- 
New and/or Revised Arrival Procedures 

  

Dear Colleague, 

  

NATS is currently progressing a series of Airspace Change Proposals (ACP’s) as part of our 
Operational Service Enhancements Project (OSEP) which seeks to deliver small scale changes across 
NATS’ En-route (NERLs) airspace between now and 2027. These changes will deliver benefits through 
enabled fuel savings to customers, reduced routing inefficiency, safety improvements and/or 
alleviating capacity hotspots. 

  

The ACPs which are currently ongoing are listed below, although other ACPs might be added in the 
future: 

 ACP-2021-060 – Operational Service Enhancements Project:- Improving Access to Inactive 
SUAs.  

 ACP-2021-061 – Improved Connectivity Through New and/ or Amended ATS Routes/ 
Waypoints. 
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attachment(s) for any purpose nor disclose their contents to any other person.  
 
NATS computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them recorded, to 
secure the effective operation of the system.  
 
Please note that neither NATS nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses or any losses 
caused as a result of viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and 
any attachments.  
 
NATS means NATS (En Route) plc (company number: 4129273), NATS (Services) Ltd (company 
number 4129270), NATSNAV Ltd (company number: 4164590) or NATS Ltd (company number 
3155567) or NATS Holdings Ltd (company number 4138218). All companies are registered in 
England and their registered office is at 4000 Parkway, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, PO15 7FL.  

 




